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From:  (CAB-TIMMERMANS)
Sent: mercredi 6 avril 2022 12:39
To: @corteva.com
Cc: VISEK Lukas (CAB-TIMMERMANS);  (CAB-TIMMERMANS)
Subject: Ares(2022)2312130: Corteva Agriscience meeting request

Dear , 
 
On behalf of Executive Vice-President Timmermans I would like to thank you for your request to schedule an 
introductory meeting with Corteva’s CEO, , on Monday, 30 May. 
 
After having thoroughly investigated all options, I regret to inform you that due to a packed agenda we can’t 
respond positively to your requests. 
 
Thank you for your understanding. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

 
 
Administrative Assistant  
Cabinet of the Executive Vice-President Frans Timmermans  
European Green Deal  
   

 
European Commission 

 
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 

  
@ec.europa.eu 

Visit Frans Timmermans' personal webpage, Twitter and Facebook page! 

 
 

From: @corteva.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 2:41 PM 
To: SAMSOM Diederik (CAB-TIMMERMANS) <Diederik.SAMSOM@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Corteva Agriscience meeting request 
 
 
Subject: RE: Corteva Agriscience meeting request 
 
Dear Mr. Samson, 
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I am writing you to explore the potential for an introductory meeting of Executive Vice President 
Timmermanns and Corteva’s CEO, , on Monday, 30 May. 
 
As you may know, Corteva Agriscience became an independent, publicly traded company on 1 June 
2019, formed as the agriculture spin-off from the merger of the DuPont and Dow companies. In 2020, 
we unveiled our sustainability goals for 2030. These sustainability goals cover a wide range of 
initiatives and reflect our company’s size and scope as well as our deep relationships with farmers and 
collaborators across the agricultural value chain. They speak to our commitment to maintain 
agricultural productivity while ensuring sustainability, in particular against the background of changing 
climate conditions, the need to reduce GHG emissions and improve water protection, soil health and 
biodiversity.  
 
At Corteva we are committed to the EU Green Deal’s objectives. At the same time, we also note that the 
very ambitious objectives announced in the Farm to Fork and Biodiversity proposals will require a 
significant reorientation of farming and of the downstream value chains in food production. Innovation 
will be a critical tool in the coming years to support this evolution towards more sustainable and resilient 
food systems in Europe and around the world.  

 
With over 21.000 employees globally and more than 150 research and development facilities 
worldwide our business takes us to the heart of rural economies where we partner with farmers by 
supplying innovative seed, crop protection, and digital solutions to the challenges they face and food 
systems they serve. We are deeply involved in this sector across the EU and the rest of Europe, and 
believe that we have a positive role to play in delivering on the promises and responsibilities of 
sustainable agricultural production. 
 
Mr. Samson, we would appreciate the opportunity to discuss our vision for sustainable agriculture with 
Mr. Timmermanns, to exchange views on EU agricultural policy developments and to learn about his 
expectations from industry in support of a future-proof and sustainable food system. We would also be 
prepared to exchange on any aspects of the challenges posed by the conflict in Ukraine, including what 
we doing to meet the needs of growers there for seed and other crop inputs this growing season and in 
the future. 
 
Please let me know if you would require any further information in your consideration of this proposal. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
 

 
 
 

Corteva Agriscience 
Rue Montoyer 25 | 1000 
Brussels | Belgium 
Mobile:  
Email: 

@corteva.com 
| Web: www.corteva.com 

 
 
 
 
This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be 
Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail,in whole or in part, is 
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not constitute 
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a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not 
constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for 
transfers of data to third parties. Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean 
https://www.corteva.com/email-disclaimer.html  
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